
From: Stephen Vaughan <steve@leada.co.uk>  
Sent: 15 January 2025 15:06 
To: Gibbons, Kelly <kgibbons@herefordshire.gov.uk> 
Cc: Meachen, Tracey <tracey.meachen@herefordshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: 549 Hamwyn Joinery - 201414 
Importance: High 
 
Hi Kelly, 
 
In terms of the drainage, the proposal is: 
 
Foul Drainage. 
There is an existing mains connection from the workshop to the mains as shown on the 
proposed site layout drawing. The dwelling will connect into the lateral drain part of this foul 
drainage. Dwr Cymru Welsh Water have not commented on this in their representation. I 
suspect that because the connection will be into the lateral drain that a S104 application will 
be required with DCWW. This is not a planning matter. 
 
Surface Water. 
The proposal is to extend the pipework that is already installed and which serves the 
workshop to serve the extension. The surface water then discharges into the adjacent brook. 
The pipework and discharge into the brook are already in place and are serving the 
workshop.  We don’t understand the need for BRE 365 compliant percolation tests because 
soakaways are not proposed. 
 
If there are any other matters relating to this application, please contact me. My client has 
mentioned a query from the case officer (Tracey) about acoustics between the workshop 
and the extension, but didn’t have a letter or paperwork to back this up. There is an existing 
masonry cavity wall between the workshop and the extension and the connecting door 
shown on the plans will either be blocked up or will be an acoustic door with acoustic seals, 
as well as being a 60mins fire compartment door. 
 
Just to confirm, our client has granted the requested EOT. 

 

Regards, 

 

STEPHEN VAUGHAN DIRECTOR 

BA (Hons) Arch Dip Arch (dist) Dip EEB (dist) RIBA 

 

The Heathers, 74 Ross Road, Hereford HR2 7RL 

(M) 07968 040963 

  

 

mailto:steve@leada.co.uk
mailto:kgibbons@herefordshire.gov.uk
mailto:tracey.meachen@herefordshire.gov.uk
mailto:steve@leada.co.uk
https://www.facebook.com/Leada-Architectural-Ltd-1794802567477941/
http://www.twitter.com/@svthearchitect
https://www.linkedin.com/company/18299005/
https://business.google.com/b/113338869535348583265/dashboard/l/04791641118504761709
https://www.linkedin.com/in/stephen-vaughan-92b17a14?trk=nav_responsive_tab_profile


 

 

www.leada.co.uk 

 

Leada Architectural Ltd is an environmentally responsible company. 

Please do not print this email unless necessary. 

 
This email is confidential. It may not be disclosed to, or used by, anyone 

other than the intended recipient. If we are enclosing digital data for the 

above project, you should use this data for reference purposes only to 

assist in co-ordinating your work. This data is supplementary to formally 

issued paper drawings and, once introduced onto your own CAD or other 

system, Leada Architectural Ltd can take no responsibility for its accuracy. 

Whilst Leada Architectural Ltd has taken reasonable precautions, you should 

carry out your own virus check before opening any attachment. 
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